
 

                           ADDENDUM NO. 01 
          District Wide Water Bottle Filler Project  
                       Formal Bid No. 24.030 

                  Request for Information & Clarification 
                                          3 Pages  

 
1.​ Will the school district be testing the construction sites for 

asbestos and lead paint? Or will the contractor be 
responsible for hiring a third party to test at the construction 
sites? 
R: Per the Project manual, Notice to bidders’ section: 

 
 
2.​ What actions do we take if asbestos is found?  What actions do we 

take if lead paint is found? 
R: Construction under containment/bag containment, refer to question 
1’s answer. 

 

3.​ R Which sites need to be tested if the contractor is 
responsible for testing?  
R: Assume positive, Contractors responsibility. 

 
4.​ F What hours are considered as “after hours?” 

R: Weekends and after 5PM. Abatement can’t be done with students and 
staff on site. The awarded contractor will be required to sign out master 
site keys per site for access. 

 
5.​ How many sites can we perform construction on at once?  For 

example, I would like to have 2-3 workers assigned 2-3 sites each per 
week (roughly 6 complete installs per week) to meet/exceed deadline. 
R: The awarded contractor can have multiple crew working at the same time 
at different sites.  



 
6.​ On Document 00 11 16-2, section 2 states “The Bidder is Required to 

Possess one or more of the following State of California Contractor 
Licenses: C-36, ASB and HAZ certifications”. However, document 00 
41 13-2 section 10 states that the “Bidder acknowledges that the 
license required to be Awarded this project and perform this work is a 
C36 License and ASB and HAZ certifications.” Will we need a C36 
License and the two certifications, or can we use a subcontractor that 
possesses the ASB and HAZ certifications?  
R: The awarded contractor must possess one of the following A , B General 
or C-36. All Hazmat work must be done by a Certified ASB and HAZ tech 
sub-contractor.  

 
7.​ Can a second job walk of all sites be performed prior to bid? 

​ R: No, once contract is awarded a pre-construction walk will be held. 
 
8.​ We got to see two of the 60 fountains that you are requesting to replace. 

Will all 58 fountains be the same as the two that we walked? 
​  R: No, but the scope and scale of work to the others will not differ      

drastically. 
 
9.​ Are all fountains located outside? 

​  R: Fountains will be installed inside at 4 comprehensive high schools 5 
infrastructure sites. Location will very due  

 
10.​ Can you please provide a list of buildings that the work will be performed 

at? 
R: Please see last page of this document.  
 

11.​ Due to the nature of possible hazardous materials and timeline of the 
schedule, would it be possible to postpone the start date? 
R: Due to ESSER III Funding deadlines projects must be procured by 
9/30/24 and completed by 1/30/25, per Federal Guidelines. 
 

12.​ What is the estimated budget for this project? 
R: Budget will be allocated after bids are submitted. 

 
13.​ Two of the equipment options that were provided were touchless water 

bottle stations only. If we are only installing new touchless water bottle 
stations, would you still like us to remove the water fountains that are in 
place? 
R: Per the Project manual, Notice to bidders’ section: 

 
14.​ Can you provide a list of prequalified vendors that possess ASB and HAZ 

certifications? 
​ R: Sub Contractors only have to be prequalified if their Contract is over $1 

Million dollars.  



Question 10:  
ADMIN BLDG 
ADULT ED 
BUSH 
CESAR CHAVEZ 
CHANNEL ST 
EDISON 
ELMWOOD 
FILLMORE 
FLORA ARCA MATA 
FOOD SERVICES 
FRANKLIN 
FREMONT 
HAMILTON 
HARRISON 
HAZELTON 
HEALTH CAREERS 
HEALTH SERVICES 
HENRY 
HONG KINGSTON 
HOOVER OH 
HUERTA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
JANE FREDERICK 
KOHL 
MADISON 
MAINT & OPER 
MCKINLEY 
MERLO 
MONROE 
MONTEZUMA 
NIGHTINGALE 
PACIFIC LAW 
PEYTON 
PITTMAN 
PLANNING 
PAAC 
PULLIAM 
PURCHASING 
RIO CALAVERAS 
ROOSEVELT 
SAN JOAQUIN 
SECA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PYA 
MARSHALL 
SPANOS 
SPECIAL ED/GRANT 
STAGG 
STOCKTON HIGH 
STOCKTON SKILLS 
SUSD POLICE 
TAFT 
TAYLOR 
TRANSPORTATION 
VAN BUREN 
VICTORY 
WALTON 
WAREHOUSE 
WASHINGTON 
WEBER TECH 
WILSON 
YOUNG ADULT 



 
 


